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Note
So far as retaliating, I do not see how we could do it legally at this time.  Prior to August 10, 1962 we gave the U.S. works protection pursuant to our 1923 bilateral agreement with the United States and we cannot renegade such contract. 
Retaliation is impossible and negotiation to bring about retroactivity of effect of U.C.C. would mean a major amendment to the U.S. law which would have to be applied to all the U.C.C. member countries.

J.W.T. Michael, Commissioner of Patents, to C.V. Cole, Legal Division, Department of External Affairs, 9 October 1962.
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J.W.T. Michael, Commissioner of Patents, to C.V. Cole, Legal Division, Department of External Affairs, 9 October 1962, in LAC, RG25, vol. 4322, file 11996-40
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Memorandum for the Minister: “Canadian Ratification of Universal Copyright Convention,” 1 February 1961



Kookoo
Sticky Note
Memorandum to Cabinet, 1 February 1961
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Sara
Note
Books written by Canadians and manufacturered here will henceforth enjoy copyright in the U.S. regardless of teh number of copies they sell there.  But U.S. law still requires (and is unaffected in this respect by Canada's signing of the 1955 agreement) that works by American nationals, and works by Canadianas and other aliens domiciled in the U.S., must be manufactured in the U.S. to enjoy copyright there.
There is no corresponding clause in Canadian law.  This means that American firms can tender for printing jobs in Canada while Canadian firms are debarred from tendering for like work in the U.S.  
Thus, says Jeannaret, "Canada retains its colonial status in teh graphic arts industry".  There are two possible lines of action.  The situation could be corrected either by a retalatory Canadian law or, much preferably, by negotiation.  
The one inexcusable course is to do nothing at all.
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“Retaliate or Negotiate,” Financial Post, 15 September 1962. Copy in LAC, RG25, vol. 4322, file 11996-40.
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Canadian Embassy at Washington, DC, to G.F.G. Hughes, Director, Industrial Relations Branch, Department of Trade and Commerce, 25 September 1962, in LAC, RG25, vol. 4322, file 11996-40.
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Telegraph messages of 24 and 27 January 1961



Kookoo
Sticky Note
Memorandum from the Office of the Secretary of State for External Affairs, 23 January 1961
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Donald Fleming to Howard Green, 16 January 1961, in LAC, ibid.
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Various correspondence, March to October 1960, in LAC, RG25, vol. 4322, file 11996-40.  
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John C.W. Irwin to Leon Balcer, 28 March 1960, in LAC, RG25, vol. 4322, fi le 11996-40
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John C.W. Irwin to Leon Balcer, 27 April 1960, in LAC, ibid.
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Leon Balcer to J.C.W. Irwin, 9 June 1960
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C. Stein to N.A. Robertson, 3 January 1961, in LAC, RG25, vol. 4322, file 11996-40.
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Note
This letter is, therefore, to ask you to approach the appropriate United States authorities with a request that, if it is possible within the terms of their legislation so to do, as we think it is, the provision of their legislation presently requiring printing in that country of works in the English language of which it is proposed to import more than 1500 copies be made inoperative with respect to the works of Canadian citizens, and possibly even with respepct to the works of residents of Canada and works first published in Canada.  In return we would guarantee that the more or less corresponding provisions of our Act (i.e. ss. 14, 15, 16 and 28), which are operative at hte discretion of the Minister, would be left inoperative so far as the works of United States authors are concerned.  
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because US didn't reply re proclamation, asking that Ambassador at Washington ask the government directly


	ONLY READ TO 1924

	1921 Copyright act

	1923- June 20 
Cmmr of Patents sending draft Cdn proclamation and asking for same from US 
	1923 Oct 23 
Memo Cmmr Patents to GG in Council outlining state of affairs with 1921 act and asking for action from ambassador at Washington 
	1923 June 20 
Cmmr patents to American consul-general
	memo to GG again

	Declaration by Robb MinT&C that US grants substantiall same copyright

	to consul-general again

	Sept 3 1923 Minute of Privy Council recommending Ambassador discuss direct with Gov US after no reply heard

	declaration again

	to consul-general again

	Privy Council note again

	Nov 6 1923 
O'Halloran to Pope (ExtAffairs) highlighting situation - non-response from US 
	Nov 7 1923 GG Byng communitates Privy Council note to US

	Nov 29 1923 letter to US outlining situation from HG Chilton

	Nov 27 1923 reply to O'Halloran - too soon to raise it again; will in a few days

	ExtAffairs to GG asking matter to be raised again by telegraph

	telegraph sent

	Draft 
US proclamation 
	Dec 17 1923 US State Dept - satisfied with 1921 act; will issue proclamation to be effective Jan 1

	British embassy forwards this

	O'Halloran following up; draft proclamation meets with Cdn approval

	Pope says draft cert & requested alterations agreeable

	this by telegraph

	Byng same message

	Pope apolagises for departing from protocol

	Dec 29? 1923 Extract Cda Gazette - certifying that US substantially same

	Telegram - US proclamation issued Dec 27

	Dec 31 1923 US Press Release

	US Official Proclamation

	US Bill March 24 1924

	US Bill S. 2600

	1944 inquiry re reciprocal copyright for a work

	further to this....

	1954 Memo on situation with US

	Christian Sci monitor article on topic

	Excerpt from Royal Cmmn on Publications by U of T Press

	newspaper art

	1960---------------------------------

	March 11 - Irwin explains workbook situation; asks for UCC ratification

	March 14 - inquiring and sending your letter to Balcer

	March 23 - Balcer to Irwin - legislation required - anxious to submit recommendations ASAP re legisslation and Brussels and UCC

	Mardch 28 - Irwin proposing Canada recind bilateral agreement with US - "Why a Canadian official ever signed that unfair agreement, is difficult to understand."

	April 20 - Balcer agrees that agreement is one-sided but points out US would withdraw copyright protection from Cdns - preferable to leave it in effect

	April 27  - Irwin - thinks US authors & pubs sufficiently concerned about Cdns that they would pressure gov.  - Cda's non-ratification of UCC shoudl not penalize Cda since Cda gives US everything anyway "an approach of the Canadian government to the United States government in this regard would be all that is necessary to secure the removal of the obviously unfair manufacturing clause."

	May 31 Irwin to Balcer again - barriers to Cdns getting US protection "are greater than the public understands" expounding on the situation

	June 6 1960 Irwin to Michael Starr SecLabour further re particular book publish

	June 9 Balcer to Irwin - not sure US will give in - preping amendments "in the entire field of Canadian copyright" - not wanting to propose piecemeal amendments

	July 22 1960 Irwin to Balcer - suggesting Cda give up compulsory licensing clauses in exchange - says it would be good for balance of trade - asking how long it will take - report came some years ago
 
	Aug 3 1960 SecSt Balcer to Irwin - can't add much - hope to have bill in next session parl - UK was also slow 

	Aug 30 1960 another letter from Irwin - to Prime Minister of Ontario - outlining situation - Balcer no hope of relief from him

	Oct 6 1960 - Irwin (publisher) to Fleming (MinFinance) re situation saying US only needs to be asked

	Dec 1960 
Ryl Cmmn Pubs asking for lists of UCC countries and BErne 
	crossref

	1961-------------------------------------

	1961 Jan 3 - Stein,
 DepSEcSt to Robertson of ExtAff -  same as letter in RG25 Vol 5071 File 4270-40 Part 7 - Toronto book pub re manu clause and UCC - pls negotiate with US 
	specific request


	Jan 4 
etc royalcomm request 
	Jan 6 1961 PubComm sending rep from industry to ExtAff for US negotiations

	PubComm to Robertson - 
Jan 6 thanks for time spent talking with us
	Transcripts of PubCom hearings...

	US Copyright Office basic info on UCC

	Jan 10 1961 
PubCom thanks for draft memo to our US Embassy; looks good 
	Jan 11 info to Cdn Ambassador Washington

	this to economic division ExtAff

	copy

	Jan 16 - FInance Min Flemming supporting strongly lobbying effort

	Jan 19 
update to FinanceMin - obvious solution to ratify UCC - 2-3 yrs before Cdn copyright revised and in position to ratify UCC difficult to argue we haven't had time since 1952!!!!!!!! 
	another draft?

	Jan 19 Memo to Minister - attaching reply to Flemming - will approach US before ratifying - offering to suspend licensing provisions - real solution is to speed up copyright revision 

	handwritten note - pls prep memo to cabinet asking leave to ratify convention


	Jan 23 - re prep of memo to cabinet - SecSt thinks opposition comes from DepSecSt; memo to cabinet will smoke this out

	Jan 27 - msg from Washington - unrealistic to expect any change except under UCC - sending other materials

	Jan 24 - msg to Washington - re conversation informal with US Charge d'Affairs - he said it would take as long for US to change law as for Cda - he will confirm if change in US law necessary - still interested in more detailed position if you can get it - will look into quicker ratification of UCC

	copy Jan 27 msg

	copies US law

	newsletter with stuff on intl copyright

	Washington attaching paper by State Dept on manu clause

	the paper


	Feb 7 - Memo to cabinet has been prepared and will be submitted

	Recommendations to PubCom by Graphic Arts Industries Assoc

	Jan 20 letter from same

	note attached

	thanks for this

	this for signature

	1962-----------------------------------

	newspaper art unreadhable

	Sept 20 1962 
enclosing FP editorial 
	...

	reply - UCC change does not apply retroactively; no limit of 2500 copies; US citizens must still print in US

	FP Sept 15 1962 "Retaliate or Negotiate"

	enclsoing this

	IN ENVOLOPE ENCLOSED IN FILE:

	oCT 9 1962 - ComPat Michael - sees no way to retaliate - we gave US protection in 1923 bilateral and can't reneg; retaliation impossible - negotiation for retroactivity would mean major US amendment to apply to all UCC countries

	Feb 1 1961 memo to miniister - attaching memo to cabinet - not cleared with DepSecSt because of their opposition to this course but they were informed a memo is being prepared

	Memo to cabinet  Feb 1

	recommending just the essential modifications - StateDep is doing a complete overhaul and this will take too much time
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